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DATE: AUGUST 11,2008 

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: BERNARD K. MELEKIAN, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO FUNDING RESERVATION 
AGREEMENTS WITH COMMUNITY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
ORGANIZATIONS FOR FEDERAL HOME FUNDS TQTALING 
$641,695 

RECOMMENDATION 
I 

It is recommended that the City Council take the following actions: 

A. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a Community Housing 
Development Organization Agreement providing for the reservation of 
$497,460 in federal HOME funds to lmmanuel House of Hope for the 
acquisition and rehabilitation of properties totaling 11 dwelling units 
located at 685 E. Washington Blvd. (8 units) and 1631-1637 Navarro (3 
units) to be operated as permanent supportive housing for the homeless; 

B. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a Community Housing 
Development Organization Agreement providing for the reservation of 
$144,235 in federal HOME funds to Los Angeles Community Design 
Center for the acquisition and preservation of a 46-unit rental complex at 
1267 N. Hudson Ave. to be operated as affordable rental housing for 
seniors; and 

C. Approve a journal voucher appropriating $641,695 in unencumbered 
federal HOME funds for "CHDO Housing Acquisition, Rehabilitation and 
Preservation Projects". 

BACKGROUND 
The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") 
allocates funds under the HOME Investment Partnership Program ("HOME") to 
entitlement cities such as Pasadena to expand the local supply of affordable 
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